MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Parks and Recreation Board
FROM: Parks, Recreation & Civic Facilities
DATE: June 7, 2018

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Notice

The Parks and Recreation Board will meet on Thursday, June 21, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. at the Fairview Golf Course, 33" &

Pacific.

AGENDA
Thursday - June 21 — 4:00pm
Fairview Golf Course

1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes

3. Updates:
a. Bartlett Park Improvement Projects
b. Tennis Court Renovation Update
¢.  Missouri Theater Update
d. Park Department Supplemental Budget Items na
e. Asset Management & Maintenance Software = ‘
f.  National Parks & Recreation Month Activities G ¢
g. Letter from Springs Family regarding Krug park = ‘"j’
h. Aquatic update o -
i.  Allied Arts — Sculpture Walk Downtown ' -
x M
4.  Upcoming events 5 _":a:
i

5.  Open Discussion

6. Adjourn

Future Meeting —July 19, 2018 at 4pm — TBA

cc: City Council
Chuck Kempf, Director
Jeff Atkins, Assistant Director
Parks and Recreation Board Members:

Wonda Berry Bob Hatten
Valerie Brandt Joe Houts
Larry Douglas Keeran King
Karen Foley Jerry Wilkerson

Darrell Grace



